Solicitation NNJ10336475R – Environmental Compliance and Operations
RFP Questions and Answers – Part 2
Note:   Questions and answers numbered 1-63 are currently posted on the ECO procurement website at the Draft RFP Question and Answers link. Questions 64-65 are provided under Amendment No. 1
------------------------------

Question 66) In regards to Vol. II-Past Performance delivery, SF33 line #9 states the proposal volume is due at the Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center no later than 1:30PM, CST, and no later than 3:30PM, MST, for the White Sands Test Facility on 8/27/10; however, table L-3 outlines the volume is due only at the WSTF.  Please clarify if Volume II is due at both JSC and WSTF or only WSTF.
Answer 66) Volume II and the CAOT are due only at WSTF as described in Section L, Table L-3. The SF33 will be updated to reflect that the Past Performance Volume II and the Cognizant Audit Office Template (CAOT) are only due at WSTF.  
  

Question 67) Table L-3 states the due date for Volume II Past Performance is *8/27/10.  The asterisk at the bottom of the table states the following:  *Proposal Volume II, Past Performance, and the Cognizant Audit Office Template (CAOT) are requested early, but not officially due until 9/13/10.  Please clarify that the actual date Volume II is due is in fact 8/27/10.
Answer 67) Per Table L-3, the Volume II, Past Performance, and the Cognizant Audit Office Template (CAOT) are only requested by 8/27/10.  As stated in L-3, “Proposal Volume II, Past Performance, and the Cognizant Audit Office Template (CAOT) are requested early, but not officially due until 9/13/10”.
  

Question 68) Table L-3 provides Time and Delivery Location for each volume stating WSTF as Mountain Time and JSC as Central Standard Time. This indicates delivery to two separate locations; however, the only address provided for proposal delivery is Las Cruces, NM.  Is there a separate address for the JSC delivery in Houston?
Answer 68) The instructions for delivery to JSC in Houston are provided in Section L.13, Proposal Marking and Delivery.  Additionally, Section L.13 (c) (4) provides specific directions for JSC delivery.  The physical address of JSC is 2101 NASA Parkway, Houston, Texas.    

Question 69) For the purposes of page count, are the schedules showing critical path required in Specific Technical Understanding and Resources section considered part of the “resource sheets” (excluded from page count) or part of the narrative (included in page count)?
Answer 69) The resource sheets are excluded from the page count.  Any schedules showing critical path are considered part of the narrative discussion.

Question 70) The WBS Flow Chart provided with the solicitation mirrors the Section C Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The WBS structure detailed on the Flow Chart under 1.0 Environmental Operations corresponds directly to the PWS for the corresponding Environmental Operations sample task, 1FAENOP.  The Flow Chart element 2.0 Environmental Restoration does not precisely match the PWS provided for the Task Oder PWS for Environmental Remediation, 1FAENRM, but the elements of 1 FAENRM can be mapped to the WBS provided on the Flow Chart as structured.  The relationship between the WBS Flow Chart 3.0 Environmental Compliance and the sample task for Environmental Compliance, 1 FAENCM, is similar to WBS 2.0 and 1FAENRM.  Although 1FAENOP requires reporting for 15 task orders per year, it is not clear how WSTF intends to utilize the overall WBS structure to manage the contract and task orders issued pursuant to the contract. 
a. Is the WBS Flow Chart a template that will be replicated for each task order and will roll up to a site program baseline?

b. Is the offeror expected to propose a task order oriented WBS that will easily roll up costs by task order?

c. Does WSTF prefer a WBS that facilitates reporting by functional elements rather than by task order?

Answer 70) The WBS flow chart is a template that provides differentiation between the functional elements and will roll-up to an overall program baseline.  Additionally, task orders issued under each functional element should roll-up to an overall functional element cost, as well as individual task order costs.  For example, it is expected that multiple task orders issued under the environmental restoration program (WBS 2.0) will roll-up costs by task order, and then can subsequently be consolidated with other restoration task orders and roll-up to the overall 2.0 WBS level.  For WBS 3.0 (compliance), all functional elements have historically been included in a single task order.  So the task order roll-up of costs will simultaneously provide functional element reporting at the 3.0 level.  For WBS 1.0, it is the intent of the Government to issue a single fixed-price task order for all elements of the WBS, which will roll-up overall costs to the 1.0 functional area level. 
Question 71) Table L-2, Overview of Proposal Volumes and Page Limitations, states that for Volume II, Past Performance, the following are not included in the page count: Past Performance Questionnaires, OSHA Logs/Forms, and Insurance Company Letters of Certification. However, Section L.19.4 (e) requests additional data not listed, such as the list of all insurance carriers providing workers compensation coverage and the calculations supporting the Offeror’s workers’ compensation experience modifier.  Please confirm that all requested safety performance data will not count towards the page limitation. Also please confirm that copies of Past Performance Questionnaires are not required to be submitted with the proposal volume.

Answer 71) Because the past performance page count was limited to 15 pages, it was the intent of the Government to only include the general past performance narrative and overview in the page count.  All ancillary documentation was not included in the page count.  Additionally, the questionnaires are obtained separately from the past performance volume.  It is not required to duplicate the completed questionnaires in the proposal volume.  

Question 72) Paragraph L.19.3.1 requests that we provide Basis of Estimate (BOE) and Efficiencies or Cost Savings for items in the cost, are these BOEs to be done at the level given in Tables L-7 and L-8?

Answer 72) The basis of estimate, as well as efficiencies or cost savings, described in Section L.19.3.1 (TA1, Part 2) are specific to the task orders listed in Table L-4.

Question 73) Paragraph L.19.3.1 requests that we prepare a critical path schedule. A critical path schedule is more appropriate for a turnkey project and less applicable to operating and monitoring activities. Since most of the PWS Sections 1, 2, and 3 are mainly operation and monitoring activities (with some exceptions), can you clarify what areas are to be addressed in a critical path schedule? Is a separate schedule required for each sample task 1FAENOP – Environmental Operations; 1FAENRM – Environmental Remediation; and 1FAENCM – Environmental Compliance?

Answer 73) The critical path schedule, if appropriate and relevant, should be provided and/or discussed or explained in the narrative for each task order.  If an offeror determines that a critical path schedule is only applicable to certain areas (exceptions), then the narrative should explain the rationale for that determination.   

Question 74) Access to Site, Personnel, Resources, Records and Databases during Phase-In Period:  It has been noted in Section B that the phase-in period for this contract upon notification is 61 days from March 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011.  We are aware that obtaining an unescorted security clearance can take an indefinite amount of time depending on need and backlog.  Therefore, the phase-in team is not expected to have unescorted clearances at the time of the award announcement.  Depending on processing time, the team may not have clearances at the end of the phase-in period.

To avoid any delays with the phase-in process, we recommend the WSTF provide temporary clearances at the time of the award announcement that allow the phase-in team unescorted access to the site, that includes, but is not limited to, personnel, resources, records and databases.  However, if temporary clearances cannot be arranged, please advise how the WSTF will accommodate uncleared members of the phase-in team to access the site in order to complete activities within the required time period.

Answer 74) In accordance with standard WSTF security program policies and procedures, temporary, unescorted, clearances will be issued to the phase-in team.

Question 75) Is there an equivalent program to replace the disbanded Fire Brigade?  It was noted in the Change Log that the fire brigade has disbanded and is no longer used at the WSTF.  Is there an equivalent program or group (e.g., Fire Department, HAZMAT team, First responders, etc.) expected to respond to fires? Is the ECO Contractor expected to participate with this equivalent group or program?

Answer 75) Currently, there is no equivalent program in-place to replace the Fire Brigade. The Fire Department is a separate contract that will respond to all fires and other emergencies.  The ECO contractor is not expected to participate with any equivalent replacement to the Fire Brigade at this time.

Question 76) Monthly Facility Inspections - Where the ECO Contractor is the predominant occupant or operator of a building/facility, will the ECO contractor or TEST contractor be responsible for performing required site-wide monthly facility inspections (e.g., fire extinguishers, emergency lighting)?  Although both contractor organizations would be capable of performing these basic inspections, this question pertains to efficient resource allocation and to avoid duplication of effort by other WSTF organizations (e.g., TEST Contractor) regarding monthly inspections.

Answer 76) The ECO contractor will be responsible for the basic monthly Health, Safety, and Environmental (HSE) inspections where the ECO contractor is the predominant occupant or operator of the facility/building.   
Question 77) Signage - During the site tour, it was noticed that some, but not all facility signs were posted in both English and Spanish.  Where the ECO Contractor is the predominant occupant or operator of a building/facility, will the ECO Contractor be required to provide additional postings in Spanish?

Answer 77) Signage in Spanish is only required as directed by the requirements of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) permit, which is only the two permitted waste management units.  No additional postings in Spanish, other than what is currently required by the RCRA permit, are required for any building or facility where the ECO contractor is the primary occupant.

Question 78) Ordered Services – Calibration and Purchasing Instrumentation:  Section L-6, Ordered Services states that the ECO Contractor will obtain ordered services from other WSTF contractors.  Based on what was identified in the table, for example, calibration services (calibrate pressure system components and monitoring equipment, verify calibrate-before-use equipment), and Laboratory and 800 Area Test Support (calibrate hydrazine/oxidizer monitors), it is interpreted that all hand-held monitoring and survey instrumentation will be provided by other WSTF contractors.

This is further interpreted that the ECO contactor will neither have to purchase nor provide any other industrial hygiene survey meters (e.g., oxygen levels, methane, H2S, etc.), and will neither have to purchase nor provide calibration gases.  Please confirm is this interpretation is correct, or if the ECO Contractor is required to provide its own survey instrumentation.

Answer 78) The ECO contractor is not expected to purchase or provide any industrial hygiene survey meters.  These units are maintained, calibrated, and provided by other contractors.  For example, the hydrazine monitors will be issued to the ECO contractor by the TEST contractor.  Industrial hygiene instrumentation is provided by the Industrial Hygienists that are on-site under separate contracts.

Question 79) Position Description – Hazardous Waste Handler.

J-12 WSTF Training Program Description lists “Hazardous Waste Handler”, (24 hr, original and 8 hr refresher).  Please provide job description for this position so the offeror can evaluate roles and responsibilities for those employees that receive this training.

Answer 79) The job description for the hazardous waste handler is provided in the Technical Resource Library.  In RCRA permit NM8800019434, Attachment 8 (Personnel Training Requirements), the Hazardous Waste Handler category is described in Section 14.3.11.7.  This permit attachment also provides the minimum qualifications, the responsibilities, and the minimum specific training elements required for the hazardous waste handler category.  The minimum qualifications include a high school degree and one year of experience and the responsibilities include transferring waste containers around site, initiating the contingency plan in the event of a spill, and sampling of hazardous waste.  The minimum training requirements, as described in Permit Attachment 8, include training plan elements 1, 2, 3, 4, and 7.
Question 80)  HAZMAT/First responder Training - It is interpreted that the ECO Contractor will be trained to address incipient spills and minor releases that can be controlled and eventually mitigated.  Therefore, the ECO Contractor will not be required to participate in any HAZMAT/First Responder training, unless directed by the Contracting Officer.  Also, it is interpreted that the WSTF will provide HAZMAT/First Responders in the in the event of a large spill or site emergency.  Please confirm this interpretation.

Answer 80) All large spills and site emergencies are managed by the on-site Fire Department.  The ECO contractor will address minor releases/spills, and will only assist/support the Fire Department during major incidents.  Assistance and support for major responses is generally limited to regulatory guidance and post-response cleanup requirements.
Question 81) Haz. Waste Comp. Tech. A, B and C. - Attachment J-15 lists the following three positions: Haz. Waste Comp. Tech. A ** (4804 LG17); Haz. Waste Comp. Tech. B ** (4805 LG 15); and Haz. Waste Comp. Tech. C ** (4806 LG 12).  None of these job titles, if required by the ECO Contractor, were found to match Table L-5 – Resources, and Table L-6 – Standard Labor Categories (SLCs) found in L.19.3.1, Technical Approach (TA), (Mission Suitability Sub-Factor 1) of Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors.  Is the ECO Contractor required to have employees assigned to these job categories?  If so, please provide information as to how these positions would support the ECO contract.  Also, please provide job descriptions for these positions so the offeror can evaluate roles and responsibilities for these employees.
Answer 81) The ECO contract only uses one technician category from the collective bargaining agreement.  This category is the Hazardous Waste Compliance Technicians and those categories are equivalent to the L-5 and L-6 Technician description.  For example, the Hazardous Waste Compliance Technician C is equivalent to Technician 1, while Hazardous Waste Compliance Technician A is equivalent to Technician 3.  There are no other technician categories from the Collective Bargaining Agreement used by the ECO contractor.  The job descriptions in the L-6 SLC table are correct for the technician positions and apply to each of the Hazardous Waste Compliance Technician titles listed in J-15.
Question 82)  Safety Stats for Prime and Major Subcontractors

The following subsections of Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors, L.19.4 Past Performance, states the following:

Section a:  Offerors and any major subcontractors (subcontracts estimated annual value greater than $1,000,000) shall each provide information on three to five past contracts (subject to the page limitation constraints).

Section e:  Offerors shall provide the following performance data with explanatory remarks on contracts performed in the last three years.  Offerors shall identify the applicable North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) Code for each contract and shall include points of contact for each contract.  If a joint venture or prime-subcontractor relationship is proposed, the same information shall be provided for each company proposed.   Explanatory statements shall be included as appropriate.  For all work performed during the past three years, offerors shall provide the following:

Safety Data: Records of the company's OSHA recordable injuries and illnesses.  These records shall include, for each worksite, as a minimum, 1 copy of each year’s OSHA logs (Forms 300 and 300A) as required by Title 29 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1904.5(d) including the applicable NAICS code, the number of employees at the worksite and the calculated OSHA recordable frequency rate.

Regarding submitting a copy of the OSHA 300/300A Forms, for example, please clarify if you require copy from the a) Only from the individual teams that make up the Joint Venture (i.e., the Prime); b) the Prime and Major Subcontractors, or c) the Prime and all subcontractors (both Major and Minor, i.e., all companies supporting the ECO contract).

Answer 82) As stated by Section L.19.4 (e), the OSHA forms are requested from the individual teams (companies) making up the joint venture, or the prime contractor and any major subcontractors.  Major subcontractors are defined in L.19.4 (a).  
Question 83) On-Site WSTF Medical Facility:  Attachment J-12 identifies 40-hour HAZWOPER as part of the WSTF training requirements.  This requires the employee to pass a fitness-for-duty medical exam, and quantitative fit test in order to wear a tight-fitting respirator.  Does the on-site WSTF medical facility have the in-house capability to provide these tests for the ECO Contractor employees?

Answer 83) Yes, the on-site medical facility provides medical exams as needed for any job requirement that specifies a medical exam.  Additionally, any respirator fit testing, if required, is also provided by another contractor.

If so, are these medical exams and tests provided through the WSTF medical facility through an ordered service or an ACA?  If costs are involved, is it possible to get a price list to assist with budgeting purposes?

Answer 83, continued) The medical exams and tests are provided as part of the medical facility contract.  This is not an ordered service and the ECO contractor does not provide funding for these services.

If the WSTF medical facility cannot provide this capability, does the WSTF recommend any local occupational medical providers in order to maintain continuity with existing employee records?

Answer 83, continued) The WSTF medical facility can provide the medical exam capability.  Additionally, the on-site facility can also maintain records and provide continuity of service with management of employee’s medical records.

Question 84)  Section L.18 – Subcontracting Arrangements: Section L.18 of the RFP requires that the Offeror describe subcontractor teaming arrangements.  There is no location identified in the proposal instructions for this information.  Where does NASA want the Offeror to provide this information?

Answer 84) As described in Section L.19.6, Plans and Other Data (Volume IV), Section L.19.6 (G) specifically requests a description of subcontractor teaming arrangements, if any. 

Question 85) Cost Proposal Cost Sheets: Does the ECO Contractor have to estimate the costs for paying New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax or will NASA issue a tax exempt certificate?
Answer 85) The offeror is required to estimate the costs for New Mexico gross receipts tax. This information should be included where applicable in Section B and the cost templates. NASA does not issue tax exempt certificates. Upon issuance of the award, the winning offeror will be responsible for obtaining the appropriate tax exempt certificates from the State of New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department.
Question 86) RFP Section L.19.3.1, TA1. Part 1 - Overall Technical Approach, paragraph a) states: Demonstrate an in-depth comprehensive understanding of the environmental compliance, restoration, and operations work and ensure that each area of PWS Sections 1.0, 2.0, and 3.0 is addressed to a level that demonstrates a comprehensive understanding of the technical requirements.  Is this requirement referring to PWS Sections 1.0, 2.0 and 3.0 as provided in Section C, or is it referring to PWS Section 1.0, 2.0 and 3.0 as provided in Attachment L-3?

Answer 86) For TA1, Part 1, the narrative for the overall technical approach and rationale is specific to the entire PWS delineated in Section C.  The TA1, Part 2, section is specific to the task order requirements as specified in Table L-4.  
Question 87) The following text from Page L-18 is unclear regarding the number of resources and instructions for the cost volume. Likewise, the FTEs listed on the resources tables must agree with the resources in the Cost Volume III. Does this mean that the offeror needs to provide tables of resources for each PWS element as shown in Section C, even though they are not all included in Attachment L-3 sample task order PWS or are we only to provide resource tables that cover the Attachment L-3 PWS?
Answer 87) The resources as required by Table L-5 are specific to the individual task orders specified in Table L-4.  As such, the resources table, which is specific to the task orders in L-3, should correlate to the cost volume.
Question 88) In relation, are our costs provided in Volume III to align with our approach to perform the full PWS as described in RFP Section C or are they to align with our approach to perform the PWS as described in the L-3 Attachments?

Answer 88) Volume III costs should align with the approach to perform the L-3 attachment task orders.  Although the task orders for Section 1.0 and Section 3.0 capture the entire PWS workload, the Section 2.0 task order only captures a portion of the workload.  This sample task order approach was used to evaluate an offeror’s approach to the task order requirements.  

Question 89) Attachment L3, WSTF Task Order Performance Work Statement Section 2.0 appears to conflict with the Section C PWS as related to the groundwater remediation systems. The Section C PWS clearly requires the contractor to assume responsibility and accountability for performance of the plume front and mid-plume restoration projects, effectively and efficiently controlling plume migration and complying with all applicable regulatory requirements. However the L-3 PWS and the Independent Government Estimate (IGE) provided in Table L-7 do not appear to reflect that. The IGE does not appear to include any level of effort for maintenance, operations, repairs, safety oversight, project management, craft support, electricians, software engineers, and other functions necessary to achieve Section C PWS requirements. Can you please clarify the scope of work to be performed related to the groundwater remediation systems?

Answer 89) The L3 Section 2.0 task order and the Section C PWS for remediation systems are different because the task order represents the type of work that will be expected, however it is only a “sample” task order that provides a description of a portion of the work.  This task order is not intended to reflect 100% of the work at contract start.  As such, the IGE will have different resource estimates for all of the contract work and the task order work.  Because of the large quantity, and complexity, of the restoration and remediation work, a Task Order for 100% of the work would have been overly extensive and burdensome for offerors to propose to, and for the Government to evaluate.  
At contract start, additional task orders will be issued by the Government for ordered services which would include certain maintenance activities and resources such as electrical technicians.  In summary, the PWS explains the scope of the groundwater remediation work, and the background information in L-6 describes the ordered services.  But the task order only represents a portion of the overall remediation work.  Additional IDIQ task orders will be issued at contract start, as needed, to manage 100% of the work.

Question 90) Given the requirement to integrate Safety and Health plans, is it possible to get copies of the SMA and TEST contractor S&H plans?

Answer 90) The contract structure between TEST and ECO contractors is different than the current contract structure, so there is no current TEST S&H Plan.  For integration of the safety programs after contract award, the government would expect the ECO contractor to work with the future TEST contractor during phase-in and through the ACA process to integrate any safety requirements. 

Question 91) In Section L.19.4(a), the instructions were revised to read “Clearly define in the introductory material any relevant experience with environmental remediation systems, hazardous waste management requirements (RCRA), and operating/managing environmental programs within the regulatory environment of multiple State-government environmental agencies (e.g., air quality, hazardous waste, wastewater, drinking water, surface water, and others).” However, the evaluation criteria in Section M.5.2 reads the same as in the Draft RFP, “…including relevant experience relating to environmental compliance and restoration activities including the operation of groundwater pump and treat units, management of permitted RCRA waste management units, and operating/managing environmental programs within the regulatory environment of multiple State-government environmental agencies…” Please clarify if Section M.5.2 should be revised to reflect the change to L.19.4 (e).

Answer 91) The Section M.5.2 evaluation criteria for past performance have been updated to reflect the Section L revised language.  
Question 92) In Section L.19.4 (d), the instructions are to return “the two copies of each questionnaire … in an envelope, by fax, or email”. The example transmittal letter in Attachment L-2 describes only mailing the questionnaire. Please clarify if it is acceptable for clients to email or fax their responses. Also, please clarify if only one copy of each questionnaire can be emailed or faxed, otherwise two copies of the questionnaire are to be mailed to the CO.

Answer 92) It is acceptable to email or fax the responses as described in L.19.4.  Additionally, the two copy request relates to hard copies.  If the document is emailed for faxed, one copy is acceptable.

Question 93) In Section B.8 – Contract Value and Funding, please clarify what should be in the fee OFI blocks where the estimated cost items are TBD. Should this be a percent or some other amount or TBD?

Answer 93) The offeror shall provide their fee rate (%) in each section where “Offeror Fill-in” (OFI) is listed.
Question 94) The Final RFP updated Section J-15.3 to replace the “Administrative Assistant” labor classification with the “Secretary III” labor classification. As a result, should the references to the Administration Specialist in Section B.10, Attach J-14, the tables in L.19.3, and the excel files, also be updated to reflect the change?

Answer 94) Yes, the change to J-15.3 should have also included other sections that referenced the Administrative Assistant category.  Section B, Section L, Section J-14, and the Excel files will be updated to reference Secretary 3, instead of the previous Administrative Assistant labor category.  
Question 95) The latest files in the WSTF Environmental Information Repository appear to be from November 2009. Can the government update the files in that repository to be more current?

Answer 95) The majority of the files in the information repository available through the NASA external web site are updated through June 2010.  General correspondence, reporting requirements, operating records, post-closure care reporting, plume-front, mid-plume, waste minimization, and NEPA directories all include files up through June 2010.  However, for a few of the quarterly groundwater reports, the posting date lags the submittal date due to large file size and file manipulation requirements to get files of that size posted to the web page.  For the quarterly routine groundwater reports, the files have been updated in the information repository, to the extent possible at this time. The majority of the remaining files should be up-to-date through June 2010.  
Question 96) Please provide the following documents that were not available in the TRL as listed in Attachment J-11

a. Table 1 - Compliance Documents

1. 600 Area Work Plan - Investigation Work Plan for the 600 Area Closure Unit. The TRL includes the Addendum to 600 Area Closure Investigation Work Plan (October 2009). Is this complete report available?

2. 0629M3R1 - 300 Area Air Permit Technical Revision (Addendum)

3. 0629M3R3 - 300 Area Air Permit Administrative Revision (Addendum)

Answer 96) The 600 Area Work Plan is provided as the original April 2009 version (see file 2009_04_17nasa.pdf, Enclosure 2 of that document).  The Work Plan was subsequently revised and re-submitted.  The re-submittal version was dated October 2009.  That new file has been added to the TRL, and has the file name 600 Addendum.pdf.

For the two air permit technical revision addendums, those files are currently in the TRL.  The addendum files are simply NMED approvals which are attached to the current permit.  The file names for these two addendums that are in the TRL are 2007_12_19nmed.pdf and 2007_10_10nmed.pdf.  The actual submittal of the first technical revision (0629M3R1) was not included in the original TRL, but has been added (see file name 300 Area Technical Revision.pdf).


b. Table 2 - Procedural and Reference Documents

1. MSM - Management System Manual Documentation (ECO applicable sections)

Answer 96, continued) For the ECO applicable sections of the MSM, the majority of the documentation is already included in the TRL.  For example, in the advisory documents section, the 22 series WSP documents and the 22 series WSI documents are ECO-specific MSM documents.  Additional documents have been added including the WSTF Manual, Management System Policy, Management System Responsibilities and Authorities, and the WSTF Implementation Plan.  
c. Infrastructure Processes

1. Welding

2. MSM Assorted Folder

3. Safety System and Responsibilities

4. Titles and Sources of Delegation

5. WSTF Management System Manual

Answer 96 continued) The welding process, miscellaneous MSM assorted folder files, safety system and responsibilities, titles and sources of delegation and the WSTF Management System Manual have been added to the TRL.

All of the additional files referenced above for question 31, sections a-c, were posted to the current technical library under a new header titled “Delta TRL Files”.

Question 97) Volume IV requires the submittal of 10 different plans, 9 of which are limited to a combined 100 pages. If we provide a cover, table of content, and list of acronyms with each of these plans, do those pages count against the 100 pages allotted for this volume?

Answer 97) Please refer to Section L, Part L.8 (c), Proposal Page Limitations.
Question 98) Can you please re-post questions 1-63. The files seem to have been replaced with a file that only includes questions 64-65. That new file states that questions 1-63 are posted on the ECO website, but they are no longer posted there.

Answer 98) Questions 1-63 are available on the website. Please see the “Draft RFP Question and Answers” link on the ECO website. 
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